

Contact Information of Nepali Academic Journals

प्राज्ञिक नेपाली जर्नलहरूको सम्पर्क सूचना

Ramesh Rai and Ramita Maharjan

In September 2011, various issues of 190 Nepali academic journals were held at the Martin Chautari Library. Among them 155 are still being published. Based on Chautari's journal collection, we have provided information about their titles, names of publishers and their contact information in this list. These details have been derived from information printed in the relevant journals themselves and through phone and email research. Email addresses provided by some journals do not seem to work. Most of the phone numbers in the Kathmandu Valley are correct (we called to update that part of the list) while a few have been listed as printed in the concerned journals. The phone numbers for journals published outside of the Kathmandu Valley are given as printed. We have also provided a list of journals that have ceased publication. If any of them are revived in the future, we will revise this list accordingly. We have also provided a list of bookshops in Kathmandu where journals are available. While every effort has been made to make sure that the information provided here is correct at the time of uploading, we must emphasize that some aspects of this list (especially phone numbers) might become out-of-date within months. We will revise the information provided here every few months. Any suggestions regarding revisions and missing information should be sent to library2@martinchautari.org.np

संवत् २०६८ असोजसम्म मार्टिन चौतारी पुस्तकालयमा करिब १९० शीर्षकका विभिन्न नेपाली प्राज्ञिक जर्नलहरू सङ्कलित छन्। ती मध्ये १५५ ओटा जर्नलहरू अहिले पनि प्रकाशनमा रहेका छन्। चौतारीको सङ्ग्रहका आधारमा तिनको नाम, प्रकाशन संस्था र सम्पर्क सूचनाको विवरण प्रस्तुत गरेका छौं। यो विवरण हामीले प्रकाशित जर्नलका विभिन्न अङ्कहरूबाट उद्धृत गरेका हौं। केही सम्पर्क विवरण फोन एवं ईमेल मार्फत् सङ्कलन र अद्यावधिक गरेका हौं। तर, केही जर्नलमा उल्लेख भएका ईमेल ठेगानाहरूमा सम्पर्क हुन सकेन। काठमाडौं उपत्यकाभित्रका अधिकांश फोन सम्पर्कहरू अद्यावधिक छन् भने केही फोन सम्पर्क पुराना अङ्कहरूबाट पनि उल्लेख भएका छन्। काठमाडौं उपत्यकाबाहिरका उल्लेखित सबै फोन नम्बरहरूमा हामीले सम्पर्क गरेका छैनौं। हाम्रो विश्वास छ, उल्लेखित सम्पर्कहरू धेरै हदसम्म ठीक छन्। यसले उपयोगकर्ताहरूलाई असजिलो हुन सक्नेप्रति हामी पनि सचेत छौं।

प्रकाशन बन्द भएका जर्नलहरूको जानकारी पनि राखेका छौं। र, यी मध्ये कुनै पुनः प्रकाशन आरम्भ भएमा यो विवरण परिमार्जन गरिनेछ। जर्नल पाउन सकिने काठमाडौंका केही पुस्तक पसलहरूको जानकारी पनि संलग्न छ। यसले जर्नल सङ्कलन कार्यमा सबैलाई सहयोग पुग्ने अपेक्षा गरेका छौं। उल्लेखित विवरणहरू गलत नहोस् भनेर सक्दो प्रयास भएको छ, तैपनि केही समयमा नै सम्पर्क ठेगाना र टेलिफोनहरू परिवर्तन हुन सक्छन्। यो विवरणलाई हामी निश्चित अवधिमा परिमार्जन गर्दै जाने छौं। परिमार्जनका लागि आवश्यक सुझाव र छुटेका विषयमा जानकारी उपलब्ध गराएर सहयोग गर्न अनुरोध गर्छौं। सल्लाह सुझावहरू library2@martinchautari.org.np मा पोष्ट गर्न सक्नु हुनेछ।

I. Journals published from entities within Tribhuvan University (TU)

त्रिभुवन विश्वविद्यालय (त्रिबि) अन्तर्गतका विभिन्न लोकेशनहरूबाट प्रकाशित जर्नलहरू:

S. No.	Title of the Journal	Publisher	Contact Information
1	Adhyayan: Mechi Multiple Campus Journal	Mechi Multiple Campus, TU, Jhapa	023-455044 and 456154 mechi.campus@ntc.net.np
2	Anveshan: A Research Journal of History and Culture	Department of History and Culture, Post Graduate Campus, TU, Biratnagar	021- 471327 and 470275
3	Anweshan: Research Journal	Nepaleli Bhasha Sashitya Samiti, Snatakottar Nepali Bibhag, Mahendra Bahumukhi Campus, TU, Dharan	025-525929 and 521546
4	Anweshana	Tribhuvan University Teacher's Association, Mahendra Ratna Multiple Campus Unit, TU, Ilam	027-520020 and 521236
5	Contributions to Nepalese Studies	Center for Nepal and Asian Studies (CNAS), TU, Kirtipur	4331740 and 4332078 info@cnastu.org.np www.cnastu.org.np
6	Curriculum Development Journal (Pathyakram Bikaas Patrika)	Curriculum Development Centre, TU, Kritipur	433856 and 4334041
7	Dhaulagiri: Journal of Sociology and Anthropology	Department of Sociology/Anthropology, Dhawalagiri Multiple Campus, TU, Baglung	068-521344 and 520113 http://www.nepjol.info/index.php/DSAJ
8	Discourse: Journal of Sociology and Anthropology	Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Patan Multiple Campus, TU, Lalitpur	5526394 and 5521394
9	Economic Journal of Development Issues	Department of Economics, Patan Multiple Campus, TU, Lalitpur	5526394, 5521394 and 5547510 Ravi Jee 9841260784
10	Education and Development	Research Centre for Educational Innovation and Development (CERID), TU,	4286732 and 4301852 cerid@mos.com.np www.cerid.org
11	ELT Voices	Department of English Education, Butwal Multiple Campus, TU,	071-542834 and 540134

		Butwal	
12	Gurubani: Voice of Teacher	TU Teachers Association, Padmakanya Campus Committee, Kathmandu	4258114 and 4221712
13	Himalayan Journal of Sociology and Anthropology	Department of Sociology/Anthropology, Prithvi Narayan Campus, TU, Pokhara	bkallyan@gmail.com
14	Historia: Journal of History and Culture	Department of History and Culture, Prithvi Narayan Campus, TU, Pokhara	061-520142 and 520143
15	Humanities and Social Sciences Journal	Ratna Rajya Laxmi Campus, TU, Kathmandu	4225819
16	INFOLIB: A Trinity of Library & Information, Students and profession	Library and Information Science Students' Association (LISSA), TU, Kirtipur	lissa.infolib@gmail.com
17	Itihas Pravah: Annual Journal of Nepalese Studies	Department of History, Ratna Rajya Laxmi Campus, TU, Kathmandu	Uddhab Puri 9841235268 uddhab_puri@hotmail.com
18	Journal of Early Childhood Development	ECD Resource Center, CERID, TU, Kathmandu	4286732 and 4301852 cerid@mos.com.np www.cerid.org
19	Journal of Natural History Museum	Natural History Museum, TU, Kathmandu	4271899 (off) and Krishna Bahadur Shrestha 9841356793
20	Journal of Nepal Geography Students Society	Nepal Geography Students Society, TU, Kirtipur	4330329 cdg@wlink.com.np
21	Journal of Political Science	Department of Political Science & Sociology, Prithwi Narayan Campus, TU, Pokhara	061-526837
22	Journal of Political Science	Central Department of Political Science, TU, Kirtipur	4333200
23	Journal of SASS	Society of Anthropology/Sociology Students (SASS), Central Department of Sociology and Anthropology, TU	4331852 (Central Dept. of Sociology/Anthropology)
24	Management Dynamics: A Journal on Management and Economics	Shanker Dev Campus, Institute of Management, TU, Kathmandu	4226931 and 4226490
25	Medha: A	Mahendra Morang	021-471791 and 470916

	Multidisciplinary Journal	Adarsha Multiple Campus, TU, Biratnagar	
26	Nepal Bhasha Journal	Central Department of Nepal Bhasha, Patan Multiple Campus, TU, Lalitpur	5526394 and 5521394
27	Nepalese Culture	Central Department of Nepalese History, Culture and Archaeology, TU, Kirtipur	4331976
28	Nepalese Journal of Development and Rural Studies	Central Department of Rural Development, TU, Kirtipur	4331383 chandra5222@gmail.com cdrd@cdrd-tu.edu.np
29	Occasional Papers in Sociology and Anthropology	Central Department of Sociology and Anthropology, TU, Kirtipur	4331852 cdtusoan@enet.com.np
30	Population Magazine	Population Students Society of Nepal (PSSN), TU, Kirtipur	4331323 and 4330716
31	Pragyan	Pragyan Publication for Democratic Professors' Forum, Padmakanya Multiple Campus Unit, TU, Kathmandu	pmagazine@yahoo.com
32	Pragyk Research Journal	Post Graduate Campus, TU, Biratnagar	021-471327, 470275, 526327 and 522204
33	Research Journal	Research Committee, Birendranagar Multiple Campus, TU, Surkhet	083-520228 and 520309 ayadibr@yahoo.com arjun_ayadi@yahoo.com
34	SAMAJ: Journal of Sociology/Anthropology	Department of Sociology/Anthropology, Tri-Chandra Multiple Campus, TU, Kathmandu	4244047 and 4232166 samaj.journal@gmail.com
35	The Economic Journal of Nepal	Central Department of Economics, TU, Kirtipur	4330950 and 4333616 cedeconjournal@gmail.com cedecon@mail.com.np www.cedecontu.edu.np
36	The Geographical Journal of Nepal	Central Department of Geography, TU, Kirtipur	4330329 cdg@wlink.com.np
37	The Himalayan Geographers	Department of Geography, Prithwi Narayan Campus, TU, Pokhara	gislabs@fewamail.com.np
38	The Journal of Development and Administrative Studies	Centre for Economic Development and Administration (CEDA), TU, Kirtipur	4330324 and 4331721 info@ceda.org.np www.ceda.org.np
39	The National Inventive Review	Department of Geography, Prithvi	061-463545 and 461936 nibsaidam@hotmail.com

		Narayan Campus, TU, Pokhara	
40	The Nepalese Management Review	Central Department of Management, TU, Kirtipur	4330847 Rishi Raj Dawadi 9841341881
41	The Third Pole: Journal of Geography Education	Department of Geography Education, TU, Kirtipur	kpoudel@healthnet.org.np
42	The Voice of ESA: An Economic Journal	Economics Students' Alliance (ESA), Department of Economics, Mahendra Multiple Campus, TU, Nepalgunj	081-520278 and 525578
43	Tribhuvan University Journal	Research Division, TU, Kirtipur	4330367
44	TU Special Bulletin	Information Section, TU, Kirtipur	4330346 tuinformation@yahoo.com
45	Vishleshan	Nepal University Teachers' Association, Post Graduate Campus Unit, TU, Biratnagar	Dilli Prasain 9842032479 (Vice Campus Chief)
46	Voice	Autar Dei Chaudharin Research Centre, Mahendra Multiple Campus, TU, Nepalgunj	081-520278 and 525578 R. K. Shah 9848024750
47	Voice of Culture	Department of Nepalese History, Culture & Archaeology (NeHCA), Padmakanya Multiple Campus, TU, Kathmandu	4224149 and 4221712
48	Voice of History	Central Department of History, TU, Kirtipur	4335665 shathapal1470@yahoo.com
49	जनप्राज्ञमञ्च	त्रिवि प्राध्यापक संघ, जनप्रिय बहुमुखी क्याम्पस एकाइ समिति, त्रिवि, पोखरा	061-522287 info@janapriya.edu.np www.janapriya.edu.np
50	प्राज्ञमञ्च	प्राध्यापक संघ, पृथ्वीनारायण क्याम्पस एकाइ समिति, त्रिवि, पोखरा	061-526837 and 520143
51	पृथ्वीवाङ्मयः अनुसन्धानमूलक पत्रिका	नेपाली विभाग, पृथ्वीनारायण क्याम्पस, त्रिवि, पोखरा	061-526837 and 520143
52	वाङ्मय अनुसन्धानमूलक अर्द्धवार्षिक पत्रिका	नेपाली केन्द्रीय विभाग, त्रिवि, कीर्तिपुर	4331132 (Central dept. of Nepali)
53	विकासको निम्ति शिक्षा	राष्ट्रिय शिक्षा समिति, शिक्षा अनुसन्धान, प्रवर्तन तथा विकास केन्द्र, त्रिवि	4286732 and 4301852 cerid@mos.com.np www.cerid.org
54	विवेक	नेपाल प्राध्यापक संघ, एकाई समिति, वीरेन्द्र बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, त्रिवि,	056-520253 and 531353

		भरतपुर	
55	सप्तगण्डकी - वार्षिक	सप्तगण्डकी बहुमुखी क्याम्पस, त्रिवि, भरतपुर	056-520454 and 522558 saptagandaki@yahoo.com

II. Journals published from other universities

अन्य विश्वविद्यालयबाट प्रकाशित जर्नलहरू

S. No.	Title of the Journal	Publisher	Contact Information
1	Bodhi: An Interdisciplinary Journal	Department of Languages and Mass Communication, Kathmandu University, Dhulikhel	media@ku.edu.np
2	Journal of Education and Research	Kathmandu University, School of Education, Lalitpur	5544078 kudoed@ku.edu.np
3	Ritambhara	Research Center, Nepal Sanskrit University, Kathmandu	4247445 and 4233434

III. Journals published from entities within the Nepal Government (NG) or by Institutions largely supported by the NG

नेपाल सरकार वा सरकारी निकायहरूबाट प्रकाशित जर्नलहरू

S. No.	Title of the Journal	Publisher	Contact Information
1	Adivasi Janajati: Journal of Indigenous Nationalities of Nepal	National Foundation for Development of Indigenous Nationalities (NFDIN), Lalitpur	5553175 nfdin@infoclub.com.np
2	Administration and Management Review	Nepal Administrative Staff College, Lalitpur	5522160, 5522002 and 5523517 nasc@wlink.com.np www.nasc.org.np
3	Ancient Nepal (Prachin Nepal): Journal of the Department of Archaeology	Department of Archaeology, Government of Nepal, Kathmandu	4250683 and 4250686
4	Banko Janakari: A Journal of Forestry Information for Nepal	Department of Forest Research and Survey, Kathmandu	4233510 and 4222601 bj@dfers.gov.np www.dfers.gov.np
5	Economic Review	Nepal Rastra Bank, Kathmandu	4419804 (Ext. 357) publication@nrb.org.np
6	Environment: A Journal of the Environment	Government of Nepal, Ministry of Population and Environment,	4211641, 4211586 and 4211737 info@moenv.gov.np

		Kathmandu	www.moenv.gov.np
7	Journal of Nepalese Literature, Art and Culture	Nepal Academy, Kathmandu	4221242 and 4221283
8	Population and Environment: A Journal of Population and Environment	Government of Nepal, Ministry of Population and Environment, Kathmandu	4262802 and 4262543 www.moh.gov.np
9	Prashasan: The Nepalese Journal of Public Administration	Government of Nepal, Ministry of General Administration, Kathmandu	4200187, 4200368 and 4200367 info@moga.gov.np www.moga.gov.np
10	Rajaswa: The Nepalese Journal of Public Finance and Development	Ministry of Finance, Revenue Administration Training Centre, Lalitpur	5523170 and 5523171
11	Sahabhagita: The Journal of Development and Local Governance	Local Development Training Academy, Lalitpur	5522004 and 5521051 mail@ratc.gov.np , patrika@ract.gov.np www.ract.gov.np
12	Swashasan: The Journal of Self-Governance & Rural Development	Ministry of Local Development, Lalitpur	5544403, 5524535 and 5536960 ipd@mld.gov.np www.mld.gov.np
13	Vikas: A Journal of Development	National Planning Commission Secretariat, Kathmandu	vikas@npcnepal.gov.np www.npc.gov.np
14	अभिलेख	राष्ट्रिय अभिलेखालय, काठमाडौं	4264353 narchives@yahoo.com
15	भङ्गार - अर्ध वार्षिक	रेडियो नेपाल, काठमाडौं	4211582 (Program Section)
16	थाय्भु - वार्षिक	नेपाल प्रज्ञा-प्रतिष्ठान, काठमाडौं	4221283, 4221242 rnacademy@worldlink.com.np www.nrpp.org.np
17	प्रज्ञा- अर्ध वार्षिक	नेपाल प्रज्ञा-प्रतिष्ठान, काठमाडौं	4241787 (Chief Editor) office@nepalacademy.org.np
18	शिक्षा - वार्षिक	पाठ्यक्रम विकास केन्द्र, शिक्षा मन्त्रालय, भक्तपुर	cdc@ntc.net.np www.moescdc.gov.np
19	समकालीन साहित्य - त्रैमासिक	नेपाल प्रज्ञा प्रतिष्ठान, काठमाडौं	Chief Editor 9841376099 office@nepalacademy.org.np bhaupanthi9@yahoo.com
20	सर्वोच्च बार जर्नल - चौमासिक	सर्वोच्च अदालत बार एशोसिएशन, काठमाडौं	4266403 scbar@wlink.com
21	संहिता - त्रैमासिक	प्रेस काउन्सिल नेपाल, काठमाडौं	4112799 and 4112678 samita@presscouncilnepal.org www.presscouncilnepal.org

IV. Journals published by non-governmental and private entities

गैर-सरकारी र निजी क्षेत्रबाट प्रकाशित जर्नलहरू

S. No.	Title of the Journal	Publisher	Contact Information
1	A Journal of Management & Development Review	Society for Development and Welfare-Nepal, Kirtipur	Achyut Gyawali 4330946 and 4770529 sdwnepal@yahoo.com
2	Aarthik Sarokar	National Economic Concern Society, Kathmandu	info@necs.org.np www.necs.org.np
3	Adarsa	Pundit Publications, Kathmandu	Himalayan Books, Bagbazar
4	Bal Sahitya	Nepalese Society for Children's Literature, Kathmandu	Nepal Bal Sahitya Samaj 4241591 and Pramod Pradhan 9841240161
5	Bureaucracy	Phulchoki Publication and Distribution Pvt. Ltd, Kathmandu	bureaucracynepal@gmail.com
6	Business Law Journal	Commercial Law Society, Kathmandu	4255095 Tara Prd Poudel 9841322881
7	Byavasthan: Nepalese Journal of Management	Management Association of Nepal, Kathmandu	4224475 man@man.org.np www.man.org.np
8	CAMAD: A Journal of Administration, Management and Development	Centre for Administration, Management and Development, Kathmandu	camadnepal@gmail.com Or Om books, Bagbazar
9	Development Insight: A Quarterly Development Journal of Nepal	IDI Pvt. Ltd., Kathmandu	idi@mos.com.np
10	Devkota Studies (Devkota Adhyayan)	Mahakavi Laxmi Prasad Devkota Study and Research Centre, Kathmandu	9851043782 Prakash Subedi www.dsrmc.org.np
11	ECOPRINT: An International Journal of Ecology	Ecological Society, Kathmandu	Central Dept. of Botany 4331322 Bharat Shrestha 9841241484
12	Friendship: A Bi-annual Journal on China Studies	China Study Centre, Kathmandu	4421024 chinasc@mail.com.np www.cscnepal.org.np
13	Himalayan Journal of Sciences	Himalayan Association for the Advancement of Sciences (HimAAS), Lalitpur	Central Dept. of Botany 4331322 Bharat Shrestha 9841241484
14	Hydro Nepal: Journal of Water, Energy and Environment	Media for Energy Nepal (P) Ltd, Kathmandu	hydro.nepal.journal@gmail.com
15	Journal of Forest and Livelihood	Forest Action Nepal, Lalitpur	5550631 and 5552924 forestaction@wlink.com.np

16	Journal of International Affairs	China Study Center, Kathmandu	4421024 chinasc@mail.com.np www.cscnepal.org.np
17	Journal of NELTA	Nepal English Language Teachers' Association, Kathmandu	4226522 Shyam Bahadur 9851128985 ccnelta@wlink.com.np
18	Journal of Nepal Geological Society	Nepal Geological Society, Kathmandu	Ashok Dawadi 9841965655
19	Journal of the Nepal Research Centre	Nepal Research Centre, Kathmandu	4420855 and 4430888
20	Journal of Tourism and Hospitality Education	White House School of Hotel Management, Lalitpur	5541179 bhm@whitehouse.edu.np www.whshm.edu.np
21	Kirat: A Journal by Kirat Rai Journalists Association	Kirat Rai Patrakar Sangh, Kathmandu	Ganesh Rai 9841256488
22	Land First: Journal of Land and Agrarian Reforms	Community Self Reliance Centre, Kathmandu	4360486 and 4357005 landrights@csrcnepal.org www.csrcnepal.org
23	Literary Studies	Literary Association of Nepal, Kathmandu	Tulasi Das Shrestha 9851026585
24	Molung Research Journal	Molung Foundation, Bhaktapur	6635454 molungfoundationl@gmail.com molungfoundation.org.np
25	Nepal Council of World Affairs	Nepal Council of World Affairs, Lalitpur	5526222 Nepal@ncwa.wlink.com.np www.ncwa.org.np
26	Nepal Indigenous Journal (Nepal Aadibasi Journal)	Indigenous Nationalities Intellectual Society (INIS)/ Nepal and Human Right of Indigenous Peoples' Concern Center, HURINPECC, Kathmandu	Shiv Kumar Rai 9851040480
27	Nepal Population Journal	Population Association of Nepal (PAN), Kathmandu	4331323 and 4330716 (CDPS)
28	Nepalese Journal of Qualitative Research Methods	Local Initiative Promotion Trust, Lalitpur	btimseena@ntc.net.np upretylaya@hotmail.com
29	Nepalese Linguistics: Journal of the Linguistics Society of Nepal	Linguistic Society of Nepal, Kathmandu	4330696 and Amita Subedi 9841213143
30	Nepalese Literature: A Journal of Nepalese Writing	Singh Prakashan, Kathmandu	

31	Nepali Journal of Contemporary Studies	Nepal Centre for Contemporary Studies, Kathmandu	5542323 Or Mandala Book Point nccs@contemp.wlink.com.np www.nccs.org.np
32	New Angle: Nepal Journal of Social Science and Public Policy	Nepal Policy Research Network (NPRN), Kathmandu	4620201 www.nepalpolicy.net
33	Of Nepalese Clay	Society of Nepali Writers in English, Kathmandu	Prakash Subedi 9851043782 snwen@hotmail.com
34	Our Nature: A Biological Journal	Natural Conservation and Health Care Council, Biratnagar	021-523816 subbabharat@yahoo.com kamal_maden@yahoo.com
35	Paleswan (The Lotus)	Lotus Research Centre, Lalitpur	5549343 info@LRCnepal.org
36	Quarterly Development Review	Ram Kumar Khatri, Kathmandu	4415975 (Res.) Ram Kumar Khatri
37	Readings on Governance & Development	Institute of Governance and Development (IGD), Kathmandu	4428744 igd@igd.org.np
38	Rolamba: Journal of Joshi Research Institute	Joshi Research Institute, Lalitpur	5533432 (Res.) pradipramjoshi@hotmail.com
39	Sangam Journal	Sangam Institute, Kathmandu	4444062 contact@sangaminstitute.org
40	SASON Journal of Sociology and Anthropology	Sociological/Anthropological Society of Nepal (SASON), Kathmandu	4266432 Laya Uprety upretylaya@hotmail.com
41	Shree Samayojan	Media Initiative for Rights, Equity and Social Transformation (MiREST), Lalitpur	5260552 and 5260508 info@mirestnepal.org.np www.mirestnepal.org.np
42	Society and Education	Forum for Popular Education, Education Network, Lalitpur	Dhan Rai 9841507278 reflect@edunet.wlink.com.np
43	Socio-Economic Development Panorama	HARD-NEPAL & PRO-CON, Kathmandu	mail@procon.com.np www.procon.com.np
44	Studies in Nepali History and Society (SINHAS)	Mandala Book Point, Kathmandu	4227711 and 4245570 books@mos.com.np mandala@csl.com.np
45	The Gaze: Journal of Tourism and Hospitality	International School of Tourism and Hotel Management, Kathmandu	4434350 and 4434185 thegaze@ist.org.np www.ist.org.np
46	The Himalayan Review	Nepal Geographical Society, Kritipur	4330329 (Central Dept. of Geography) cdg@wlink.com.np
47	The Journal of Economic Society	Economic Society of Nepal, Biratnagar	021-526294 and 534508 eson@rediffmail.com eson@gmail.com

48	The Journal of Home Science and Women Development	Home Science and Women Development Association-Nepal (HSWDAN), Kathmandu	4225209 hswdan@cdhs.wlink.com.np
49	The Nepal Journal of Forestry	Nepal Foresters' Association, Kathmandu	4422041 nfa@mail.com.np
50	TULSSAA: A Journal of Library and Information Science	Tribhuvan University Library Science Students' Alumni Association (TULSSAA), Kathmandu	tulssaa@yahoo.com
51	Vajrayana	Nepal Traditional Buddhist Association, Kathmandu	4333752 (Bajramuni Bajracharya) bajramuni@yahoo.com
52	Vishleshan	Nepal University Teachers' Association, Post Graduate Campus Unit, Biratnagar	021-471327 and 460275
53	Water Nepal: Journal of Water Resources Development	Nepal Water Conservation Foundation, Kathmandu	4720744 Gopal Adhikari 9841159944 nwcf@wlink.com.np
54	अवलोकन: अनुसन्धानात्मक तथा समालोचनात्मक पत्रिका	अवलोकन साहित्य प्रतिष्ठान, पोखरा	No Contact
55	जनमुखी शिक्षा - अर्ध वार्षिक	जनमुखी शिक्षा सरोकार मञ्च, शिक्षा समूह नेपाल, ललितपुर	Dhan Rai 9841507278
56	जनमुखी शिक्षाका अभ्यास	जनमुखी शिक्षा स्रोत विकास केन्द्र नेपाल, सुनसरी र जनमुखी शिक्षा सरोकार मञ्च, शिक्षा समूह, ललितपुर	Dhan Rai 9841507278
57	तामाङ जर्नल - वार्षिक	तामाङ प्राज्ञसभा, काठमाडौं	tamangpragya@yahoo.com
58	नेपाली - त्रैमासिक	मदन पुरस्कार गुठी, ललितपुर	5542993
59	प्रवर्तक: संस्कृति एवम् कलाचिन्तनको अनुसन्धानात्मक अर्धवार्षिक	इच्छुक सांस्कृतिक प्रतिष्ठान, काठमाडौं	6914909 ichhukprn@gmail.com
60	पूर्णमा - इतिहास-प्रधान त्रैमासिक पत्रिका	संशोधन-मण्डल, काठमाडौं	4670380 and 4301025 samshodhanmandala@yahoo.com
61	भृकुटी - त्रैमासिक	भृकुटी एकेडेमिक पब्लिकेशन्स, काठमाडौं	Bhrikuti Pustak Pasal, New Plaza readbpmh@wlink.com.np
62	मिडिया अध्ययन - वार्षिक	मार्टिन चौतारी, काठमाडौं	4238050 and 4102027 chautari@mos.com.np www.martinchautari.org.np
63	राष्ट्रभाषा - वार्षिक	नेपाली शिक्षा परिषद्, काठमाडौं	4358697 and 4270784
64	रूपान्तरण: समाज अध्ययन	शान्तिका लागि साभ्का अभियान (COCAP), काठमाडौं	4265143 and 4260498 info@cocap.org.np www.cocap.org.np

65	लिम्बुवान जर्नल	लिम्बु विद्यार्थी मञ्च, केन्द्रीय समिति, काठमाडौं	Prem Yekten 9841422496 lsf_limbuwan@yahoo.com
66	लोकसंस्कृति अनुसन्धानमूलक अर्द्धवार्षिक पत्रिका	नेपाल म्युजिक सेन्टर, काठमाडौं	4242049 and 2003670 loksanskriti@hotmail.com
67	शिक्षा सोपान	नेपाल निजामती कर्मचारी युनियन, काठमाडौं	9841352010, 9841461250 and 9841354994 shikshyasopan@gmail.com
68	शैक्षिक ज्योति - द्वैमासिक	शैक्षिक ज्योति प्रकाशन प्रा. लि., काठमाडौं	4219142 bishnuharig@yahoo.com
69	शैक्षिक प्रवर्द्धन	शैक्षिक प्रवर्द्धन तथा अनुसन्धान केन्द्र, काठमाडौं	drrimal@ntc.net.np lusha@mos.com.np
70	शोधमाला	मगर अध्ययन केन्द्र, ललितपुर	5532320 (Res.) magarstudiescenter@yahoo.com
71	समकालीन मातृभूमि - वार्षिक	WAFI-Nepal र ASEED-South Asia, Kathmandu	Ved Raj Gyawali 9841891845 saseed@wlink.com.np
72	सुदुरपश्चिमाञ्चल	सुदुरपश्चिमाञ्चल सरोकार मञ्च, काठमाडौं	Surat Bahadur Shaha (Editor) 9741131934 and 4415691
73	स्वतन्त्र आवाज	Freedom Forum, Kathmandu	4256563 and 4102030
74	स्वाभिमान - अर्द्धवार्षिक	अकलमान गुरुड, काठमाडौं	swaviman@mail.com
75	हाम्रो वन सम्पदा - अर्द्धवार्षिक	फरेष्ट एक्सन नेपाल, ललितपुर	5550631 and 5552924 forestaction@wlink.com.np www.forestaction.org

V. Journals which have ceased publication

प्रकाशन हुन छोडेका जर्नलहरु

1. नवीन शिक्षा - मासिक
2. नेपाल-सांस्कृतिक परिषद्-पत्रिका - त्रैमासिक
3. नेपाली आर्थिक जगत - अर्ध वार्षिक
4. बहा: जर्नल
5. महेन्द्ररत्न बहुमुखी क्याम्पस जर्नल
6. Culture and Preservation
7. Education Quarterly
8. Gipan
9. Himalayan Economist
10. Kailash: A Journal of Himalayan Studies
11. KSL Journal
12. Mountain Environment & Development
13. Nepal Himal Journal
14. Nepal Law Journal
15. Nepalese Development Studies
16. Nepalese Economic Journal (S. Sitaula)
17. Nepalese Economic Journal (Banker's club)
18. Nepalese Psychologists: Journal of Nepalese Psychological Association

19. Nepali Journal of Constitutional & Parliamentary Exercises
20. Nepali Political Science and Politics (confirm to be Ananda Aditya)
21. Occasional Papers in the Humanities & Social Sciences
22. Palehah
23. Population and Development in Nepal
24. Perspectives on Society and Culture
25. South Asia Forum
26. Strategic Studies
27. Strategic Studies Series
28. The Economic Mirror
29. The Economic Times: Quarterly Journal of the Institute for Development Studies
30. The Geographer's Point
31. The Journal of Japan and Contemporary Asia
32. The Inner Space
33. Tribhuvan Multiple Campus Journal

VI. Lists of Bookshops in Kathmandu where journals are available

जर्नल पाईने काठमाडौंका केही पुस्तक पसलहरू

१. मण्डला बुक प्वाइन्ट/Mandala Book Point (4227711)
२. पाठ्य सामाग्री/Pathya Samagri (4243150)
३. हिमालयन बुक सेन्टर/Himalayan Book Center (4242085)
४. ओम बुक्स (बागबजार, भक्तपुर बस पार्कसँगै)/Om Books (Bagbazar, Near Bhaktapur Bus Stand)
५. रत्न पुस्तक भण्डार/Ratna Pustak Bhandar (4242077)
६. अक्सफोर्ड एकेडेमिक (अक्सफोर्ड इन्टरनेशनल पब्लिकेशन)/Oxford Academic or Oxford International Publication (4246021)
७. भृकुटी पुस्तक/Bhrikuti Pustak (4220660, 4218351 and 4256036)
८. पैरवी पुस्तक पसल/Pairavi Pustak Pasal (4430823)
९. मकालु बुक्स/Makalu Books (4220206)